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From: Wayne Hurnphrey/19634/Staff7NSWPolice. 

To: Fay D-wuJ190921Staffij~SVlPo1ice@NSw"Poiice, Max 
MitcheIIl197881Staff7NSWPolice@NSWPolice 

Cc: Justin Quinnl26028/Staff7NSWPolice($NSWPolice 

Date: 1211012010 15:08 

Subject: Sitrep - SF Lantle 

NSWPF133 
NSWPF(T2) Chron Bund l/Z 

Find attached sitrep as requested. This sitrep has not been numbered within the main system . 
due to the confidential nature of the inquiry. The sitrep will be downloaded into e@gle.i to 
maintain an auditable record of submission. 

(. \ Wayne D. Humphrey 

. NCommander 

Newcastle City LAC 
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Meclja COpy 

NSW POLICE FORCE - ConfidentinI 

SITUATION REPORT (SITREP) 

Date: 1211012010 

INITIATING COMMAND: 

OFFICER IN CHARGE: 
CONTACT NUMBER: 

TilDe: 14:00 

Newcastle City . 
AlDet. Inspector Quinn 
49266500 BIN 60500 

Region: Nortbern 

SITREJ> NUMBER: 101288 
EVBrITNUMBER: BSlFLANTLE 
MEDIA STATUS: Notfor Press 

PB14 

ISSUE: 
AllegatioDs of Conceal Serious ·Offence by senior Clergy members. t.. E 0 A (:,'E'"O , Bishop 
Michael MALONE aDd others regarding the sexual assault of J A 1- . & AK and Peter 
GOOAR1Y around 1995. . 

BACKGROUND: 
In 1995 members of the Maitland Dioceso of the Catholio Church beoame aware of serious aUegations of 
sexual abUSl) by ono of its pilests. Father Dennis MoALINDBN, Action was taken at that limo by tbe Clergy 
members toremove MoALINlJBN as a Pr!~ . . . . - . 

Redacted at Commissioner's Direction 

_ _. A·51o conccming the matter was compiled by Newcastle 
Herald reporter, Ms Joanne MCCARlHY and forwaJded to police. . 

CURRENT POSmON: 
The llIe has been .COIIlpICheasivcly reviewed by Nortbem, RCgion Operations. ¥anag&r. J~r 
TOWNSEND. It was received at Ncweastle C1tY LAC on 6 SepIbII)ber 2010 WbeIC it was reviewed by the 
Crime Manager, Dct. Chief Inspeetor rAYLBR. Dne to the CIIITeOt high worlcload of senior investigatnrs 
within the Newcastle City LAC, a decision was made to allocata the file to Det. SgI. STBBL who commence.! 
duties hi the NcwoasIle Detectives ofJiec on 19· September 2010. Unfol1lmately Dc!.. SgI. STEEL was 
tequired to fake some pre-alloQated leave upOn ber transrer to the office. She has returned fiom leave today 
and bas been allocated as !hI> officer in cbargo OfthD investigation, . -

WElFAR51s'SUES: 
Nil 

FURTHER/PROPOSED ACTION: 
SIF LANTLE has been commenced: h is proposed !hat a meeting will be held between the Acting Crime 
Manager and STEEL on WedD~ 13 October 201Q to delMnlne investigative strategIes. Other relevant 
documentation is being oollectlld fu>m I)tbcr Commands In respcot of this matter. 

Com"leUna Ofllcer'G Signature: Vettln~ Officer's SIDnawre: 

Ranlc & Name: AIImD. JustiD OuiDll Rank & Name: Moot W.HIJMPHREY 
!>ale 8. TIme Crea1e1l:J2I1CI'2010 14:00 Dale & TIme Vetted: 12I111120101S:00 

1. . Lo~al Area Com.tnll.llIler, Newcastlo 
2.. Region Commander, Northern Region 

'rOOD completlon tN, rlDsymPnt MIIST 1m RlpDed And fOMBrdnd by faMlmlle- to the followfnw 
A. DUly Operations '.spector, \!KG Sydn.y ('POI) . (02) 92115 ~272 1i111642T2 
B. OperaUons R.spon •• lInI~ om""oflh. CommI.slonerffaCO?) (02) eSe3 6352 EIN 46352 
C. Polk:o Media Vol!, PubRc Affairs (IPMU) (02) 8263 6312 EIN 40312 
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